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Dear Examining Authority, 

 
The proposed changes make no material difference to HSE’s previous advice. 

Kind regards, 

Dave Adams 
Dave.MHPD.Adams 
Major Hazards Policy – Chemicals & Land Use Planning I Chemicals, Explosives & Microbiological Hazards 
Division I Health and Safety Executive. 
2.2.76 Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, Merseyside L20 7HS 
+44 (0) 20 3028 3408 dave.mhpd.adams@hse.gov.uk 
www.hse.gov.uk | http://hse.gov.uk/landuseplanning 

 
 

 
From: Hall, Paige [mailto:Paige.Hall@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 08 May 2018 14:17 
To: NSIP Applications 
Subject: TRIM: Tees CCPP Project 

 

 
 

National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol, BS1 6PN 

Customer Services: 
e-mail: 

0303 444 5000 
TeesCCPP@pins.gsi.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

Sent by email Your Ref: 
 

Our Ref:   EN010082 
 

Date:  8 May 2018 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Sir or Madam 
 

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning 
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) – Rule 17 

 
Application by Sembcorp Utilities (UK) Limited for an Order 
Granting Development Consent for the Proposed Tees CCPP Project 

 
Request for further information from all Interested Parties 
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Proposed Changes to the Original Application 
 

On the 2 May 2018 the Applicant submitted a request to change its original Application. 
The details of these proposed changes are the following aspects of the Application: 

 

an increase in the maximum height of the turbine hall buildings from 25 metres 
(‘m’) to 32 m; and 

 

an increase in the maximum height of the HRSG buildings from 44 m to 45 m. 
 
The above comprise of Work No.1A (a) and Work No. 1A (b) of the draft DCO 
[Examination Library Ref: APP-005]. The current maximum heights (25 m and 44 m 
respectively) are set out in Schedule 2, Requirement 4 of the draft DCO. 

 
I am now inviting comments on these changes, and will need to consider whether these 
represent material changes to the Application that was the subject of public consultation 
and the Environmental Impact Assessment. 

 
Details of the proposed change can be viewed on the Tees CCPP project page: 

 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/north-east/tees-ccpp/? 
ipcsection=docs&stage=4&filter1=Post+Submission+Changes 

 

To assist me in my consideration of these changes, I would welcome comments on them, 
and in particular on whether they represent a material change to the application such 
that I should not accept them. 

 
Please submit any comments that you wish to make on these changes by email to 
TeesCCPP@Pins.gsi.gov.uk or in writing to the above address by Tuesday 29 May 
2018. 

 
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 

 
David Richards 
Examining Authority 

 
 
 
 
 
********************************************************************** 

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful 
purposes. 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this email in error please notify the system manager. 

 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email 
Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 
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Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information? 
 

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date 
 
 
 

www.hse.gov.uk 
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